EXHIBIT 7









Leah Peterson · 3rd
Business Operations Manager, Apple Pay and Wallet

- Apple
- Tulane University A.B. Freeman School of Business
 Austin, Texas, United States · Contact info

500+ connections

Connect

Message

More

About

Experienced leader with a demonstrated history of working in the financial services industry. A strong background in strategic planning and analysis, business development, project management, budgeting and organization management.

Activity

635 followers





Leah hasn't posted lately

Leah's recent posts and comments will be displayed here.

Show all activity →

Experience





Business Operations Manager - Apple Pay and Wallet

Apple

Apr 2021 - Present · 1 yr 4 mos



Morgan Stanley

12 yrs 10 mos

Executive Director, Associate Director of Advisory Programs

Jan 2018 - Apr 2021 · 3 yrs 4 mos

Provided business management support across all managed account programs (over \$1 Trillion in client assets) including the development and implementation of strategic priorities and oversight of various initiatives and projects.

Executive Director, Head of Business Development and Sales Strategy, Advisory Accounts

Jan 2017 - Jan 2018 · 1 yr 1 mo

Lead the development and creation of marketing and sales initiatives across Advisory programs. This included development of sales campaigns, creation of marketing collateral and the management of a 40 person desk focused on support optimization.

Executive Director, COO Wealth Management Risk

Sep 2014 - Jan 2017 · 2 yrs 5 mos Greater New York City Area

Managed a team that provided business management support for the Head of Risk. Responsibilities included strategic planning and execution, budgeting and expense management, organizational management and project management of key initiatives.

Show all 5 experiences →

Education





Tulane University - A.B. Freeman School of Business

Master's degree, Accounting 2003 - 2008



Tulane University - A.B. Freeman School of Business

Bachelor of Science (B.S.), Finance and Management 2003 - 2008

Activities and societies: Women's Soccer

Skills

Microsoft Excel





PowerPoint

Endorsed by 3 colleagues at Morgan Stanley

4 endorsements

Management

4 endorsements

Show all 19 skills →

Interests

Influencers Companies Groups Schools



DOCKET

Explore Litigation Insights



Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time** alerts and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.

